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Dear Mr. Crarie:

Jones, OELD

This is in response to your letter of March 11, 1982 regarding changes

to your physical Security Plan for the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant.

We agree that the changes are consistent with the provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(p)

with the condition that the phrase "...member of the security staff" in

subsequent revisions.

. Sincerely,

Frank J. Miraglia, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing
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